INFORMATION
FARMERS — MEMORANDUM

BRANCH

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Gary D. Greer

City Manager
DATE: April 7, 2015

SUBJECT:  Purchase of Sewer Jet Mount

The FY2014-15 Fixed Asset Fund for vehicle/equipment replacement includes one
replacement sewer jet mount for the Public Works Utilities Division. The equipment being
replaced meets the recommended replacement criteria based on life cycle costs, age, and
utilization and supports the City of Farmers Branch Infrastructure and Assets Guiding
Principle.

The sewer jet mount is mounted on a truck chassis and is essential equipment used in the
repair and maintenance of the City sewer system. The sewer jet mount is used on a continual
year round basis to jet out sewer lines needing repairs and maintenance.

Possible Council Action:

1. I move to approve Resolution No. 2015-034 authorizing the purchase of one
replacement sewer jet mount for the Public Works Utilities Division.

2. | move to approve Resolution No. 2015-034 authorizing the purchase of one
replacement sewer jet mount for the Public Works Utilities Division, with
modifications

3. I move to table the item or take no action.




